

Trerobart Primary School Learning Together, Achieving Forever Ysgol Gynradd Trerobart Dysgu Gyda'n Gilydd, Cyflawni Am Byth

Friday 25th March 2022

Trerobart weekly newsletter is placed in the noticeboard, school website, and twitter every Friday: as an ECO School, we only print a newsletter every term.

Children's book recommendations



Class Attendance week ending 18/03/22 (rounded up)		
Dosbarth Crib Goch	95.1	School Target: 94.3%
Dosbarth Eryri	81.5	
Dosbarth Y Garn	93.0	
Dosbarth Pen-y-Fan	91.7	
Dosbarth Pen-y-Fal	89.6	
Dosbarth Moel Hebog	88.0	
Dosbarth Cadair Idris	88.9	
Whole school attendance: 90%		

Congratulations to Crib Goch, 5 minutes extra play for you all!

Star of the Week Seren yr Wythnos





Headteacher Blog

Dinner Money - The RCT payments system does not show a balance owing, we suggest that if you have a balance owing, pay that in one transaction and then pay your weekly dinner money in another transaction. That way you will see that you have paid your debt and also for your week's dinner in advance, in line with RCT policy.

After School Clubs - Games, dance and welsh have been enjoyed over the past few weeks. It is fabulous to be able to offer your children some after school activities, at long last. SportsCool will begin after the May half term.

Reading for enjoyment - Mrs Davies and all the classes have been working hard on sharing their book covers with you. Each balloon is a different class. The window is not yet complete, but we hope you enjoy seeing your child's creation.

Wellbeing Week - the children enjoyed a variety of activities this week, ranging from yoga to the daily mile. Healthy lunchboxes were also designed, good luck to all the entries for this competition. **Parents evening** - these dates have been changed, apologies for any inconvenience. Please see the

diary dates below for the new times. Our current covid 19 guidance is for visitors to the school to wear a face covering, so parents will be asked to wear a face covering during their appointment. **Trish** - Many classes have enjoyed working with Trish over the last few weeks, lots of great photographs on Twitter and dojo.

Healthy Schools - The school will be visited by WG/CWM TAF on 5th May, to undertake an assessment for the final Healthy Schools Award. As a reminder, children are only permitted fruit or vegetables to enjoy as a midmorning snack, please do not put sugary treats in their bag.
Warmer weather - as the weather is improving, just a reminder of our sun safe policy; children to have their shoulders covered, a hat with a brim, and regular application of sunscreen. Sensible shoes also to be worn, not flip flops.

Y Garn entrance - *After Easter* all Y Garn drop offs and collections will return to the pre-covid entrance/exit. Parents enter school from either the junior playground gate and walk around the front of the school to Y Garn door, or via Thompson Street, past the school office, car park and nursery to Y Garn's door at the end of the foundation building. **The gates on Grove Terrace will no longer be in use.**

Traffic Restriction - You will receive a letter today via your child (1 per family). This letter contains all the information you need to know about the council's traffic restriction plan around the school. The plan begins on 28th March but will not be enforceable until all the signage is in place, I do not have a date for when that will be. There will be council officers attending the school on a regular basis in order to monitor the restrictions.

If you have any queries, class teachers can be seen prior to 9am or immediately after school. I am generally available each day for any queries you may have.

Diolch yn fawr, Mrs Buckle

Dates for your diary

Thursday 31st March - Family Bingo night 6pm

Wed 6th April - Eisteddfod competition - children to wear house t-shirts. PTA will arrange a time for parents to purchase if required. Thurs 7th April - Moel Hebog and Cadair Idris visit Temple Baptist Thurs 7th April - Easter bonnet parade for foundation phase and decorated egg competition for key stage 2, Y3-6. Friday 8th April - INSET DAY. School closed to all pupils Mon 11th April - Fri 22nd April - Easter Holidays

Tues 3rd May - Parents Evening. Children to discuss with you their learning journey Wed 4th May - Parents Evening. Children to discuss with you their learning journey Thurs 5th May - Local elections - car park gate to be used as an entrance Thurs 5th May - Healthy Schools Assessment Thurs 5th May - SportsCool workshops during the school day Mon 30th May - Fri 3rd June - Whitsun Half Term Friday 22nd July - INSET DAY. School closed to all pupils